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TO: RAILS Board of Directors
FROM: Alice Creason, Chair, RAILS Board Nominating Committee
DATE: June 8, 2022
RE: COMMITTEE REPORT for June 2023 Election
The Nominating Committee met on May 31, 2023 and recommends the following slate of officers:
Alex Vancina, President
Gwen Gregory, Vice President
Julie Milavec, Secretary
Karen Voitik, Treasurer

2023 RAILS Board Election Results

Academic Library Seat- Gwen Gregory
Associate Dean for Collections Management, NIU. Previous RAILS Board member

Public Library Trustee Seats

Alex Vancina- Trustee, New Lenox Public Library.
Jean Carroll- Trustee, Thomas Ford Memorial Library
Jennifer Hovanec- Trustee, Villa Park Public Library

School Library Seat -Monica Caldicott
Library Media Specialist, Vernon Hills High School Library Media Center

Special Library Seat - Catherine Yanikoski
Corporate Team Lead/Librarian, Engineering Systems, Inc.

Thank you to the members of the nominating committee for their time and efforts on behalf of
RAILS

Committee Chair, Alice Creason

Alexis Carscadden, National Louis University, Executive Director

Rene Leyva, RAILS Board Member

Jennifer Lucas, Barrington Public Library District, Trustee

Laura Turner, Caterpillar, Inc., Associate Technical Information Specialist
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